
Nevada Commission on Peace Officer 
 Standards and Training 

PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING 
WORKSHOP 

POST COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY OCTOBER 16, 2017 – 4:00 PM 

SOUTH POINT HOTEL, CASINO AND SPA, NAPA Rooms A & B 
9777 LAS VEGAS BLVD S., LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 





1 

STATE OF NEVADA 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

(775) 687-7678  FAX (775)687-4911
 BRIAN SANDOVAL    MICHAEL D. SHERLOCK 

  Governor  Executive Director 

08/16/2017 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ACT UPON A REGULATION 

Notice of Hearing for the Adoption, Amendment and Repeal 

Of 

Regulations of the Commission on Peace Officer 
Standards and Training 

PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING NOTICE: The Commission on Peace Officer Standards and 
Training (“Commission”) will hold a public hearing at 4:00 p.m., on October 16, 2017, at the South 
Point Hotel, Casino and Spa, NAPA rooms A & B, 9777 Las Vegas Blvd. South, Las Vegas, 
Nevada.   The purpose of the hearing is to receive comments from all interested persons regarding 
the adoption, amendment and repeal of regulations that pertain to Chapter 289 of the Nevada 
Administrative Code (NAC).  

The following information is provided pursuant to the requirements of NRS 233B.0603: 

1. The need for and purpose of the proposed regulations.

NRS Chapter 289 authorizes the Commission to adopt regulations setting the minimum
standards for the certification, decertification, training and selection of peace officers.  See,
NRS 289.510.  The Commission has adopted regulations establishing the minimum standards
required to issue a peace officer a Basic Certificate and standards to maintain a Basic
Certificate.  See NAC 289.140 thru NAC 289.170, NAC 289.200 and NAC 289.230.



2 

Existing regulations establish the minimum standard of training for peace officers in training 
categories I, II, III and reserve officers. The proposed regulation in LCB File No. R003-17 
Sections 1-4 makes various changes concerning the minimum standard of training.  These 
changes will update the NAC topic areas of academy training so they match with NRS changes 
made by the Legislature. This includes topic areas in training standards from category II and 
III minimum training standards and include them in the category I training standards resulting 
in students achieving multiple certifications. NAC 289.200 authorizes the Executive Director 
to award a basic certificate to a peace officer who is certified in another state and has completed 
training specified in NAC 289.200. Section 5 of this proposed regulation revises the 
requirements, in the same manner as Sections 1-4, for the training course a peace officer is 
required to complete before being awarded a basic certificate. 

Existing regulations require a peace officer to satisfy certain requirements annually in order to 
maintain a basic certificate or reserve certificate, including the completion of in-service 
training.  In addition to such in-service training, a peace officer who is authorized to use a 
firearm is required, at least biannually, to demonstrate a minimum level of proficiency in the 
use of each firearm he or she is authorized to use. The proposed regulation in LCB File No. 
R012-17 (NAC 289.230) Section 1 requires a peace officer to demonstrate a minimum level 
of proficiency in the use of each type of firearm he or she is authorized to use.  Additionally, 
existing regulations require a peace officer who does not serve as a peace officer for a certain 
period, depending on the reason therefor, to satisfy certain requirements before resuming his 
or her duties as a peace officer.  (NAC 289.230)  Section 1 of this proposed regulation also 
requires a peace officer who is hired, rehired or reinstated on or after July 1 of a reporting year 
to satisfy such requirements. 

Existing regulations establish provisions relating to the certification of courses of training 
above the level of basic training.  (NAC 289.310) Section 2 of this proposed regulation updates 
the requirements for in state and out of state training providers to obtain certification of their 
courses, exemption, and decertification of a course. 

2. For a temporary regulation, the terms, or the substance of the regulations to be adopted,
amended or repealed, or a description of the subjects and issues involved.

This is a permanent regulation.

3. For a proposed regulation, a statement explaining how to obtain the approved or revised
text of the proposed regulation.

The proposed regulation text may be obtained by contacting Kathy Floyd
at kfloyd@post.state.nv.us or by telephone at 775-687-3320.

4. The estimated economic effect of the regulation on the business which it is to regulate and
on the public.  These must be stated separately and in each case must include:

(a) Both adverse and beneficial effects; and

mailto:kfloyd@post.state.nv.us


3 

(1) Adverse effects: None anticipated.

(2) Beneficial effects: The amendment to the regulations will ensure that training topics
are aligned with statutory titles and descriptions.  This will provide academy training
programs to be able to graduate officers with category I, II, III certificates.  This will
provide graduating officers with category I, II, and III certifications. This should lead
to an increased level of professionalism among peace officers graduating from
academies. This will also provide agencies with clear direction concerning annual
training for newly hired, rehired or reinstated officers after July 1 of a reporting year.
Training providers will have clear direction on the process for certification of
professional development training courses.

(b) Both immediate and long-term effects:

The immediate effects: The changes and updates should provide more efficient and cost saving 
training with the consolidation of topic areas for Categories I, II, and III.  Peace officers will 
be able to attend one academy and graduate with a certificate covering all three categories of 
law enforcement training and certification.   

The long term effects:  There should be beneficial long term fiscal savings to agencies.  Instead 
of sending officers to two or three different academies to obtain necessary certifications to 
cover their changing duties, agencies can send officers to one training academy and achieve 
all three categories of certifications. The cost saving should effect both agencies and training 
academies run by the agencies.   

5. The methods used by the agency in determining the impact on a small business.

The Commission on POST has reviewed the text of the proposed regulations.  Because the
regulation amends Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 289, dealing with minimum standards
for the training, certification and decertification of peace officers employed by governmental
law enforcement agencies,  the proposed amendments to NAC Chapter 289 will have no impact
on small business.

6. The estimated cost to the agency for enforcement of the proposed regulation.

The Commission does not project any extra costs for enforcement of the proposed regulations.

7. A description of and citation to any regulations of other states or local governmental
agencies which the proposed regulation overlaps or duplicates and a statement explaining
why the duplication or overlapping is necessary.  If the proposed regulation overlaps or
duplicates a federal regulation, the notice must include the name of the regulating federal
agency.



4 
 

 The proposed regulation does not overlap or duplicate any regulations of state, local or federal 
governmental agency regulating the same activity.   

 
8.   If the regulation is required pursuant to federal law, a citation and description of the 

federal law. 
 
 The proposed regulation is not required by federal law. 
 
9. If the regulation includes provisions which are more stringent than a federal regulation 

that regulates the same activity, a summary of such provision. 
 
 There are no federal regulations that regulate the same activity. 
 
10. Whether the proposed regulation establishes a new fee or increases an existing fee. 
 
 This regulation does not involve or establish fees. 
 
11. For a temporary regulation, each address at which the text of the regulation may be 

inspected and copied. 
 
 This regulation is not a temporary regulation; it is a permanent regulation. 

 
Persons wishing to comment upon the proposed action of the Commission on Peace Officer Standards 
and Training (Commission on POST) may appear at the scheduled public hearing or may address their 
comments, data, views or arguments, in written form, to Michael D. Sherlock, Executive Director, 
Commission on POST, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701. Written 
submissions must be received by the Commission on POST on or before 5:00 pm on September 
28, 2017.  If no person who is directly affected by the proposed action appears to request time to make 
an oral presentation, the Commission on POST may proceed immediately to act upon any written 
submissions. 
 
A copy of this notice and the regulations to be adopted, amended or repealed will be on file at the 
State Library, 100 Stewart Street, Carson City, Nevada for inspection by members of the public 
during business hours.  Additional copies of the notice and regulations to be adopted, amended or 
repealed will be available at the Commission on POST Administrative Offices, 5587 Wai Pai 
Shone Avenue, Carson City, 89701, and in all counties in which an office of the agency is not 
maintained, at the main public library, for inspection and copying by members of the public during 
business hours.  This notice and the text of the proposed regulations are also available in the State 
of Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations, which is prepared and published monthly by 
the Legislative Counsel Bureau pursuant to NRS 233B.0653, and on the Internet 
at http://leg.state.nv.us, the POST web site at http://post.nv.gov  and at https://notice.nv.gov . 
 
Copies of this notice and the proposed regulation will also be mailed to members of the public at no 
charge upon request.   
 
Upon adoption of any regulation, the agency, if requested to do so by an interested person, either 

http://leg.state.nv.us/
http://post.nv./
https://notice.nv.gov/


5 
 

before adoption or within 30 days thereafter, shall issue a concise statement of the principal reasons 
for and against its adoption and incorporate therein its reason for overruling the consideration urged 
against its adoption. 
 
The Notice of Hearing has been sent to all criminal justice agencies on the Commission on POST 
mailing list and posted at the following locations:  
 
CARSON CITY LAS VEGAS 
Blasdel Building, 209 East Musser Street Grant Sawyer State Building, 555 Washington  Avenue 
Nevada State Library, 100 Stewart Street  
  
Capitol Building, 101 N. Carson Street ELY 
Commission on POST, 5587 Wa Pai White Pine County Sheriff’s Office, 1785 Great 
Shone Ave. Basin Blvd. 

LIBRARIES (MAIN BRANCHES) 
Carson City Library 
900 N. Roop St 
Carson City, Nevada 89702 

Churchill County Library 
553 S. Maine Street 
Fallon, Nevada 89406-3387 

Clark County Library 
1401 E. Flamingo Rd. 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119-5265 
 

Douglas County Public Library 
1625 Library Ln. 
PO Box 337 
Minden, Nevada 89423-4420 

Elko County Library 
720 Court St. 
Elko, Nevada 89801-3331 
 

Esmeralda County Library 
Corner of Crook & 4th Street 
Post Office Box 430 
Gold Field, Nevada 89013-430 

Humboldt County Library 
85 E. 5th Street 
Winnemucca, Nevada 89445-3095 
 

Battle Mountain Branch Library 
625 S. Broad St 
Post Office Box 141 
Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820-1920 

Lincoln County Library 
63 Main Street 
PO Box Box 330 
Pioche, Nevada 89043 

Lyon County Library System 
20 Nevin Way 
Yerington, Nevada 89447-2399 

Mineral County Library 
110 1st St 
PO Box 1390 
Hawthorne, Nevada 89415-1390 

Tonopah Public Library  
167 S. Central Street 
Post Office Box 449 
Tonopah, Nevada 89049-0449 

Pershing County Library 
1125 Central Avenue 
PO Box 781 
Lovelock, Nevada 89419-0781 

Storey County Library 
175 Carson Street 
PO Box 999 
Virginia City, Nevada 89440-0999 

Washoe County Library System 
301 South Center Street 
Reno, Nevada 89501-2102 

White Pine County Library 
950 Campton Street 
Ely, Nevada 89301-1965 

  
 
 



6 

NOTE:  We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public with 
disabilities who wish to attend the meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, 
please notify the Commission on POST, in writing, at 5587 Wai Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, 
Nevada 89701, or call Kathy Floyd at (775) 687-7678, Extension 3320, no later than five working 
days prior to the meeting.  

 SEE ATTACHED COPIES OF THE PROPOSED 
REGULATIONS 



























































1 
 

 
 

 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

(775) 687-7678  FAX (775)687-4911 
    BRIAN SANDOVAL         MICHAEL D. SHERLOCK 
        Governor                            Executive Director  
 

08/16/2017 
NOTICE OF WORKSHOP TO SOLICIT COMMENTS ON PROPOSED 

REGULATIONS 
 
The Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, 
Nevada, telephone number (775) 687-7678, is proposing the adoption, amendment and repeal of 
regulations pertaining to Chapter 289 of the Nevada Administrative Code. 
 
A workshop has been scheduled for 4:00 p.m., on October 16, 2017, at the South Point Hotel, 
Casino, and Spa, NAPA Rooms A&B, 9777 Las Vegas Blvd S., Las Vegas, Nevada.  
 
The purpose of the workshop is to solicit comments from interested persons on the following general 
topics that may be addressed in the proposed regulations: 
 
TOPIC NAC REGULATION 

A. The development of a Law Enforcement Dispatcher Basic 
Certificate voluntary program as outlined in Assembly Bill 151 
which went into effect July 1, 2017 to include: 
1.  Establish minimum standards of a voluntary program for the 
training of law enforcement dispatchers. 
2. Certify qualified instructors for approved courses of training 
for law enforcement dispatchers and issue certificates to 
instructors who become certified. 
3.  Issue appropriate certificates to law enforcement dispatchers 
who have satisfactorily completed the voluntary program. 
 

New section in NAC 
Chapter 289  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
A copy of all materials for the meeting may be obtained by contacting Kathy Floyd, Administration, at 
(775) 687-3320, Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone 



2 
 

Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701.  A reasonable fee for copying may be charged. 
 
This Notice of Workshop to Solicit Comments on Proposed Regulations has been sent to all listed 
meeting locations, all persons on the agency’s mailing list for administrative regulations, all Nevada 
law enforcement agencies, law enforcement training academies, agency single points of contact and 
posted at the following: 
 

POST Administrative Office, Carson City 
Nevada State Capitol, Carson City 
Blasdel State Building, Carson City 

Nevada State Library and Archives, Carson City 
Grant Sawyer Building, Las Vegas 

Carson City Sheriff’s Office 
White Pine County Sheriff’s Office 

http://post.nv.gov 
http://notice.nv.gov 

 
Electronically Posted pursuant to NRS 241.020(4) 

 
NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are 
disabled and wish to attend the meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, 
please notify the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone 
Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701 or call Kathy Floyd at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3320, no later than 
2 working days prior to the meeting.  
 
 
  

http://post.nv./
http://notice.nv.gov/


STATE OF NEVADA 

COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND  TRAINING 
5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701 
(775) 687-7678    FAX (775) 687-4911 

BRIAN SANDOVAL MICHAEL D. SHERLOCK 
Governor Executive Director 

AMENDED NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS 241) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT STARTING AT 4:00 P.M. ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2017, 
THE COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING WILL HOLD A PUBLIC 
COMMENT HEARING, WORKSHOP AND REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT THE 
SOUTH POINT HOTEL, CASINO AND SPA, NAPA ROOMS A&B, 9777 LAS VEGAS BLVD. S., LAS 
VEGAS, NEVADA. 

The agenda will include the following items. The Commission, at their discretion, may take items out of 
order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. A request to have an item on the agenda heard out 
of order shall be made to the Commission’s secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. Prior to the 
commencement or conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due 
process rights of an individual the Commission may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126. 

I. PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING 

1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Commission Members.
3. Public Comment Hearing on Proposed Regulations LCB File R003-17 and LCB File R012-17.

THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING IS TO RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM ALL 
INTERESTED PERSONS REGARDING THE ADOPTION, AMENDMENT AND REPEAL OF 
REGULATIONS THAT PERTAIN TO CHAPTER 289 OF THE NEVADA ADMINSTRATIVE 
CODE (NAC)(THIS PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY NOTICED 
AS REQUIRED BY NRS CHAPTER 233B). 

TOPICS 

A. LCB File R003-17 
Existing regulations establish the minimum standards of training for peace officers in training category 
I, II, and III and reserve officers. Sections 1-5 of the proposed regulation amends NAC 289.140- 
289.170 and NAC 289.200, minimum training standards for Categories I, II, III, and Reserve training 
standards, to update them with the NRS title associated with each training standard to accurately reflect 
the corresponding NRS titles. The proposed regulation also integrates Categories I, II, III and reserve 
basic training standards so a peace officer successfully completing a basic training course for one 
category will also be certified in each category below category of the basic training course he 
successfully completed.  This will make it possible for a peace officer attending one academy to 



Become certified in multiple training categories covering a broader scope of job tasks. For example, a 
peace officer who successfully completes a Category I basic training course will also be certified in 
Category II and Category III minimum training standards. 

 
B. LCB File R012-17 
Existing regulations require a peace officer to satisfy certain requirements annually in order to maintain 
a basic or reserve certificate, including completion of in-service training. In addition to in-service 
training, a peace officer authorized to use a firearm is required, at least biannually, to demonstrate a 
minimum level of proficiency in the use of each firearm the officer is authorized to use. NAC 289.230 
is proposed to be amended to clarify a peace officer must show the required proficiency with each type 
of firearm they are authorized to use. The proposed regulation also clarifies the requirements a peace 
officer must meet before resuming their normal duties after a certain time away from their peace officer 
duties. The proposed regulation also requires a peace officer who is hired, rehired or reinstated on or 
after July 1 of a reporting year to satisfy such requirements. 

 
II. WORKSHOP 

 
1. Workshop on proposed/future regulation related to voluntary law enforcement dispatcher 

training and certification pursuant to the authority set out in Assembly Bill 151. 

THE PURPOSE OF THE WORKSHOP IS TO SOLICIT COMMENTS FROMINTERESTED 
PERSONS ON THE FOLLOWING TOPIC THAT MAY BE ADDRESSED IN PROPOSED 
REGULATIONS (THIS WORKSHOP HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY NOTICED PURSUANT TO 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF NRS CHAPTER 233B): 

 
 

TOPIC NAC REGULATION 

A. The Commission to discuss AB 151 which requires the 
Commission on Peace Officer Standards to create a voluntary 
Law Enforcement Dispatcher training and Basic Certificate 
program and to establish minimum standards for instructors, 
students, and curriculum. 

 
B. Reciprocity training from other states who maintain and regulate 

such a program in their jurisdiction. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered 
under this item until the matter is specifically included on an 
agenda as an action item. 

NAC NEW 

 

III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Call to order 
 

2. Roll call of Commission Members 
 

3. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Approval of minutes from the July 27, 2017 regularly scheduled POST Commission Meeting. 

2  



4. INFORMATION Executive Director’s report. 
a. Training Division: Online training 
b. Standards Division: Year-end compliance 
c. Administration: Facilities Manager Doyle Smith retired, filled the vacancy 

 
5. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

The Commission to decide whether to continue the rule making process regarding AB151 
requirements to set standards and certification requirements for law enforcement dispatchers to 
become certified through a voluntary program. 

 
6. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

The Commission to discuss and take possible action to adopt new regulations as follows: 
A. LCB File No. R003-17. 
Existing regulations establish the minimum standards of training for peace officers in training 
category I, II, and III and reserve officers. Sections 1-5 of the proposed regulation amends NAC 
289.140-289.170 and NAC 289.200, minimum training standards for Categories I, II, III, and 
Reserve training standards, to update them with the NRS title associated with each training standard 
to accurately reflect the corresponding NRS titles. The proposed regulation also integrates 
Categories I, II, III and reserve basic training standards so a peace officer successfully completing 
a basic training course for one category will also be certified in each category below category of the 
basic training course he successfully completed. This will make it possible for a peace officer 
attending one academy to become certified in multiple training categories covering a broader scope 
of job tasks. For example, a peace officer who successfully completes a Category I basic training 
course will also be certified in Category II and Category III minimum training standards. 
B. LCB File No. R012-17. 
Existing regulations require a peace officer to satisfy certain requirements annually in order to 
maintain a basic or reserve certificate, including completion of in-service training. In addition to in- 
service training, a peace officer authorized to use a firearm is required, at least biannually, to 
demonstrate a minimum level of proficiency in the use of each firearm the officer is authorized to 
use. NAC 289.230 is proposed to be amended to clarify a peace officer must show the required 
proficiency with each type of firearm they are authorized to use. The proposed regulation also 
clarifies the requirements a peace officer must meet before resuming their normal duties after a 
certain time away from their peace officer duties. The proposed regulation also requires a peace 
officer who is hired, rehired or reinstated on or after July 1 of a reporting year to satisfy such 
requirements. 

 
The Commission to fully consider all written and oral comment received on these proposed 
regulations before taking any action. 

 
7. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1) (e) on the revocation of Rick L. Keema, formerly with the 
Elko County Sheriff’s Office, certification based on a conviction for Conspiracy to Commit Theft 
by Misrepresentation, a Gross Misdemeanor as defined in NRS 199.480 and NRS 205.0832. The 
Commission will decide whether to Revoke Mr. Keema’s Category I Basic Certificate. 

 
8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of Robert Reasoner, formerly of the 
Nevada Transportation Authority, certification based on a conviction for Attempted Possession Of 

3  



A Controlled Substance, a Category E Felony or Gross Misdemeanor as defined in NRS 453.336 
and NRS 193.330. The Commission previously suspended Mr. Reasoner’s Category II Basic 
Certificate based upon a Criminal Complaint for Conspiracy to Violate the Uniform Controlled 
Substance Act, in violation of NRS 453.401, a Category C Felony. The Commission will decide 
whether to Revoke Mr. Reasoner’s Category II Basic Certificate. 

 
9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Request from the Carson City Sheriff’s Office for their employee Captain Brian Humphrey for an 
Executive Certificate. 

 
10. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

A request from the Lyon County Juvenile Probation Department for their employee, Officer 
Christopher Gentine, for a 6 month extension past the one year requirement, to July 3, 2018, in 
order to meet the requirements for certification. 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is 
specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 
 

12. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting 

 
13.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Adjournment

4  



 

 

 

POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: 
 

POST Administrative Office, Carson City 
Nevada State Capitol, Carson City 

Blasdel State Building, Carson City 
Nevada State Library and Archives, Carson City 

Grant Sawyer Building, Las Vegas 
Carson City Sheriff’s Office, Carson City 

White Pine County Sheriff’s Office, Ely Nevada 
 http://post.nv.gov 

  http://notice.nv.gov 
Electronically Posted pursuant to NRS 241.020(4) 

 
 

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) (c), a copy of supporting materials for the meeting may be obtained by contacting 
POST Administration, at (775) 687-3320, Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa 
Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701. 
 
NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled 
and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the 
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 
89701 or call Kathy Floyd at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3320, no later than 2 working days prior to the meeting. 

5  

http://notice.nv.gov/


I. PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING 
 

1.  Call to order 
2.  Roll call of Commission Members 

 
 





I. PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING 
 

3.  Public Comment Hearing on proposed regulations LCB File R003-17 and LCB File R012-17 
 
 

























































II. WORKSHOP 
 

1.  Workshop on proposed/future regulation related to voluntary law enforcement dispatcher training 
and certification pursuant to the authority set out in Assembly Bill 151.  

 
 



  
 (Reprinted with amendments adopted on April 12, 2017) 
 FIRST REPRINT A.B. 151 

 - *AB151_R1* 

 
ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 151–ASSEMBLYWOMAN CARLTON  

(BY REQUEST) 
 

PREFILED FEBRUARY 13, 2017 
____________ 

 
Referred to Committee on Government Affairs 

 
SUMMARY—Provides for the voluntary training of law 

enforcement dispatchers. (BDR 23-767) 
 
FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: May have Fiscal Impact. 
 Effect on the State: Yes. 

 
~ 
 

EXPLANATION – Matter in bolded italics is new; matter between brackets [omitted material] is material to be omitted. 
 

 
AN ACT relating to law enforcement; requiring the Peace Officers’ 

Standards and Training Commission to provide by 
regulation for the voluntary training of law enforcement 
dispatchers; and providing other matters properly relating 
thereto. 

Legislative Counsel’s Digest: 
 Existing law requires the Peace Officers’ Standards and Training Commission 1 
to adopt regulations governing the certification and decertification, recruitment, 2 
selection and training of peace officers. (NRS 289.510) This bill requires the 3 
Commission to establish by regulation the minimum standards for a voluntary 4 
program of training for law enforcement dispatchers, certify instructors for 5 
approved courses of such training and issue certificates to dispatchers who 6 
complete such training. 7 
 
 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN 
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 Section 1.  Chapter 289 of NRS is hereby amended by adding 1 
thereto a new section to read as follows: 2 
 1.  The Commission shall: 3 
 (a) Establish by regulation the minimum standards of a 4 
voluntary program for the training of law enforcement 5 
dispatchers. 6 



 
 – 2 – 
 

 - *AB151_R1* 

 (b) Certify qualified instructors for approved courses of 1 
training for law enforcement dispatchers and issue appropriate 2 
certificates to instructors who become certified. 3 
 (c) Issue appropriate certificates to law enforcement 4 
dispatchers who have satisfactorily completed the voluntary 5 
program. 6 
 2.  As used in this section, “law enforcement dispatcher” 7 
means a person who is employed by a law enforcement agency or 8 
regional telecommunication center and who promotes public 9 
safety by:  10 
 (a) Receiving calls for service related to crimes, traffic 11 
incidents, public safety and any other related calls for assistance; 12 
and 13 
 (b) Providing immediate and critical communication between 14 
the public and law enforcement agencies.  15 
 Sec. 2.  NRS 289.450 is hereby amended to read as follows: 16 
 289.450  As used in NRS 289.450 to 289.600, inclusive, and 17 
section 1 of this act, unless the context otherwise requires, the 18 
words and terms defined in NRS 289.460 to 289.490, inclusive, 19 
have the meanings ascribed to them in those sections. 20 
 Sec. 3.  (Deleted by amendment.) 21 
 Sec. 4.  (Deleted by amendment.) 22 
 Sec. 5.  This act becomes effective on July 1, 2017. 23 

 
H 



1 
 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

New NAC:  Law Enforcement Dispatcher means a person who is employed by a law 
enforcement agency or regional telecommunication center and who promotes public safety by: 
 (a) Receiving calls for service related to crimes, traffic incidents, public safety and any other 
related calls for assistance; 
(b) Providing immediate and critical communication between the public and law enforcement 
agencies. 

  
STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

 
NAC 289.120  Basic course of training: Completion; attendance by reserve officer. (NRS 
289.510); and law enforcement dispatchers 
 1.  Each peace officer who is required by NRS 289.550 to be certified must satisfactorily 
complete a basic course of training approved by the Executive Director. 
 2.  A reserve officer must be in full-duty status and fully covered by industrial insurance 
through the employing agency while attending the training. 
 3. A law enforcement dispatcher, as defined in NAC may attend a voluntary program for 
the training of law enforcement dispatchers. 
 
 
NEW NAC Minimum standard of training: Law enforcement dispatchers. The minimum 
standard of training for law enforcement dispatchers is successful completion of a basic 
course, established by the Commission that includes 120 hours of training in: 
 
1.   Course Orientation 
2.   Role of the Public Safety Dispatcher and overview of public safety organizations 
3.   State and National computer files 
4.  Effective Communication 
5.   Public Safety Call Taking and Interrogation 
6.  Homeland Security 
7. Crime Classification, Definitions and Nevada Criminal Code 
8.   Law Enforcement Dispatching 
9.   Legal Aspects of Public Safety Dispatching 
10.  Communications Technology 
11.  Excited Delirium and Agitated Chaotic Event 
12.  Health, Wellness and Stress Management 
13.  Course Administration and Testing; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 

CERTIFICATES 

 NAC 289.200  Basic and reserve basic certificate: Requirements; extension of time to 
complete or waiver of certain requirements; request for certification; placement of basic 
certificate on inactive status. [Effective until the date of the repeal of 42 U.S.C. § 666, the 
federal law requiring each state to establish procedures for withholding, suspending and 
restricting the professional, occupational and recreational licenses for child support 
arrearages and for noncompliance with certain processes relating to paternity or child 
support proceedings.] (NRS 289.510, 289.550, 289.600) 
 1.  The Executive Director shall award a basic certificate to any peace officer  who meets the 
minimum standards for appointment established pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has: 
 (a) Satisfactorily completed the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b) Passed the state certification examination with a score of at least 70 percent; and 
 (c) Passed the state physical fitness examination for the appropriate category of peace officer 
as described in NAC 289.205. 
 2.  The Executive Director may award a basic certificate to any peace officer who has been 
certified by the certifying entity of another state or has successfully completed a Federal Law 
Enforcement Training Centers of the United States Department of Homeland Security training 
program approved by the Commission and who meets the minimum standards for appointment 
established pursuant to NAC 289.110 if: 
 (a) The Commission or its designee has determined that the course of training required for 
the certification was at least equivalent to the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b) The certification of the peace officer in the other jurisdiction has not been revoked or 
suspended; 
 (c) Not more than 60 months have lapsed since the peace officer was employed in the other 
jurisdiction; 
 (d) The peace officer has satisfactorily completed a training course that is approved by the 
Executive Director which consists of a minimum of 80 hours of training that satisfies the 
requirements established by the Commission pursuant to subsection 1 of NAC 289.300 in: 
  (1) Abuse of elderly persons; 
  (2) Active assailants; 
  (3) Child abuse and sexual abuse of a child; 
  (4) Civil liability; 
  (5) Constitutional law; 
  (6) Counter-terrorism and weapons of mass destruction; 
  (7) Crimes against persons; 
  (8) Crimes against property; 
  (9) Cultural awareness; 
  (10) Domestic violence and stalking; 
  (11) Ethics in law enforcement or for correctional officers; 
  (12) Juvenile law; 
  (13) Laws relating to arrest; 
  (14) Laws relating to drugs, including, without limitation, current trends in drugs; 
  (15) Miscellaneous crimes; 
  (16) Probable cause; 
  (17) Rights of victims; 
  (18) Search and seizure; 
  (19) Sexual harassment; and 
  (20) Use of force; 
 (e) The peace officer passes the state certification examination with a score of at least 70 
percent; and 



3 
 

 (f) The peace officer passes the state physical fitness examination for the appropriate 
category of peace officer as described in NAC 289.205. 
3.  The Executive Director may award a reserve basic certificate to any reserve officer who 
meets the minimum standards for appointment pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has: 
 (a) Satisfactorily completed the basic training course for a reserve certificate; 
 (b) Passed the state certification examination with a score of at least 70 percent; and 
 (c) Passed the state physical fitness examination described in subsection 1 of NAC 289.205. 
4.  Except as otherwise provided in subsection 5 or 6, an officer must pass the state physical 
fitness examination: 
 (a) If the officer is not eligible for certification pursuant to subsection 2, not later than 16 
weeks after the first day of the officer’s basic training course certified or approved pursuant to 
NAC 289.300; or 
 (b) If the officer is eligible for certification pursuant to subsection 2, not later than 16 weeks 
after the date on which the officer was hired or, if the officer is a reserve officer, the date of 
activation of his or her reserve status. 
5. The Executive Director may award a dispatcher basic certificate to a law enforcement 
dispatcher who meets the following requirements: 
 (a) At least 18 years of age at the time of appointment; 
 (b) Has successfully completed the 12th grade or has been certified by an appropriate 

authority as having an equivalent education; 
 (c) A US citizen or permanent resident alien with work privileges; 
 (d) Has undergone a detailed and documented background investigation to include; 
          i. An investigation into of the current and past employment history of the person; 

 ii. An inquiry into the criminal history of the person in the State of Nevada and in any 
other state where the person is known to have resided, which must include, without 
limitation, any warrants issued for the person and the submission of the person’s 
fingerprints to the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History for 
submission to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for its report;  

 
(e) Has never been convicted of a felony in this State or of any offense which would be a 

felony if committed in this State; 
 (f) Successfully completed a certification course established by the Commission. 
6.  To maintain a law enforcement dispatcher basic certificate the law enforcement dispatcher 
must annually complete 16 hours of additional agency in-service training prescribed by the 
administrator of the employing agency of the law enforcement dispatcher. 
 
Notation:  The requirements outlined in 5 (a-c) apply to those hired after July 1, 2017 
 
 
NAC 289.235  Voluntary surrender and application for reinstatement of basic certificate. 
(NRS 289.510) 
 1.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher may, permanently or for a stated term, 
voluntarily surrender a basic certificate to the Commission: 
 (a) As part of a termination agreement between the peace officer or law enforcement 
dispatcher and his or her employing agency; 
 (b) As part of a plea bargain in a criminal proceeding against the peace officer; 
 (c) As part of a settlement agreement between the Commission and the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher; or 
 (d) For any other reason. 
 2.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher who wishes to voluntarily surrender his or 
her basic certificate must submit to the Executive Director a request for the voluntary surrender. 
The request must: 



4 
 

 (a) Be in writing; 
 (b) State the date on which the voluntary surrender will become effective; 
 (c) State whether the voluntary surrender is permanent or for a stated term; 
 (d) If the voluntary surrender is for a stated term, include the date on which the voluntary 
surrender will end; 
 (e) Include a summary of the reason for the voluntary surrender; 
 (f) If the voluntary surrender is being requested as part of a termination agreement, plea 
bargain or settlement agreement described in paragraph (a), (b) or (c) of subsection 1, include an 
acknowledgment by the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher that the voluntary 
surrender shall be deemed to include the voluntary surrender of all other basic certificates held 
by the peace officer; 
 (g) Include a statement by the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher that he or she 
understands and has knowledge of the consequences of the voluntary surrender; and 
 (h) Be signed by the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher and be notarized. 
 3.  The Executive Director shall accept or reject each request for the voluntary surrender of a 
basic certificate submitted pursuant to subsection 2 and shall notify the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher of the acceptance or rejection. If the Executive Director accepts the 
voluntary surrender of a basic certificate requested as part of a termination agreement, plea 
bargain or settlement agreement described in paragraph (a), (b) or (c) of subsection 1, the peace 
officer shall be deemed to have voluntarily surrendered all other basic certificates held by the 
peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher, regardless of the training categories in which the 
basic certificates were awarded. 
 4.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher who voluntarily surrenders a basic 
certificate may apply to reinstate the basic certificate: 
 (a) If the voluntary surrender was for a stated term, after the date specified for the end of the 
term of voluntary surrender or 60 months after the effective date of the voluntary surrender, 
whichever occurs earlier; or 
 (b) If the voluntary surrender was permanent, 60 months after the effective date of the 
voluntary surrender. 
 5.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher who wishes to have a basic certificate 
reinstated must submit a written request to the Commission for authorization to apply for 
reinstatement of the basic certificate. The Commission will schedule a hearing to consider the 
request. The Commission will notify the agency that employed the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher at the time that the voluntary surrender became effective or the agency 
that employed the peace officer immediately preceding his or her voluntary surrender, whichever 
is applicable, of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the Commission will 
determine whether to authorize the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher to apply for 
reinstatement of the basic certificate. 
 6.  If a peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher is authorized by the Commission to 
apply for reinstatement of a basic certificate after a voluntary surrender, the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher must meet the minimum standards for appointment established by this 
chapter which are applicable at the time that the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher 
applies for reinstatement of the basic certificate. If the basic certificate is reinstated, the 
Commission may establish a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer 
would result in the revocation of the basic certificate. 
 7.  The Executive Director shall submit to the Commission at each meeting of the 
Commission a report concerning: 
 (a) Each voluntary surrender of a basic certificate that was accepted by the Executive 
Director since the last meeting of the Commission; and 
 (b) Each application for reinstatement of a basic certificate that was granted or denied since 
the last meeting of the Commission. 
 
 



5 
 

 
 NAC 289.290  Denial, revocation, suspension and reinstatement of certificate.  
(NRS 289.510) 
 1.  Each of the following constitutes cause for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend 
the certificate of a peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher: 
 (a) Willful falsification of any information provided to obtain the certificate. 
 (b) A permanent or chronic physical or mental disability affecting the officer’s or law 
enforcement dispatcher’s ability to perform his or her full range of duties. 
 (c) Chronic drinking or drunkenness on duty. 
 (d) Addiction to or the unlawful use or possession of narcotics or other drugs. 
 (e) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a 
gross misdemeanor. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may 
be imposed. 
 (f) Failure to comply with the standards established in this chapter. 
 (g) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a 
felony. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be imposed. 
Upon conviction or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere, the 
certificate will be revoked. 
 (h) Conviction of a misdemeanor. If the employing agency recommends suspension or 
revocation following conviction of the employee for a misdemeanor, suspension or revocation 
may be imposed. In determining whether to suspend or revoke the certificate, the Commission 
will consider the type of conviction and other information provided by the agency indicating 
unprofessional conduct or similar undesirable activity by the officer or law enforcement 
dispatcher that resulted in disciplinary action. 
 2.  Denial, suspension or revocation procedures will not be considered by the Commission in 
cases where the employment of an officer or law enforcement dispatcher is terminated for 
violations of the policies, general orders or similar guidelines of operation of the employing 
agency which do not constitute any of the causes for denial, suspension or revocation specified in 
subsection 1. 
 3.  The employing agency shall notify the Commission any time that it becomes aware that 
one of its officers or law enforcement dispatcher has been charged with a crime that could result 
in denial, suspension or revocation procedures. Upon receipt of information alleging any of the 
causes enumerated in subsection 1, the Commission will determine whether to pursue revocation 
or suspension of the certificate of the officer or law enforcement dispatcher. 
 4.  The Commission will notify the officer or law enforcement dispatcher by certified mail 
at the officer’s or law enforcement dispatcher’s last known address of any pending revocation or 
suspension action and of the nature of the charges and the officer’s right to appear and answer 
the charges. The officer or law enforcement dispatcher shall, within 15 days after the date on the 
certified mail receipt, respond in writing, notifying the Commission of his or her intended action 
with reference to the charges. 
 5.  If the officer or law enforcement dispatcher fails to notify the Commission within the 
specified time of his or her intention to appear in answer to the pending action, the Commission 
will: 
 (a) Consider the case on its own merits, using the statement from the head of the employing 
agency or the substantiated information derived from any independent investigation it deems 
necessary; 
 (b) Take no action pending the outcome of possible criminal action which may be filed 
against the officer or law enforcement dispatcher; and 
 (c) Take no action pending the outcome of an appeal. 
 The Commission’s decision will be determined by a majority vote of the members of the 
Commission present. 
 6.  When an officer or law enforcement dispatcher notifies the Commission of his or her 
intention to appear and answer the charges pending against him or her, the Commission will elect 



6 
 

to sit as a whole at a hearing or designate an independent hearing officer to hear the matter and 
make recommendations in writing to the Commission. The Commission will review the 
recommendations of any such hearing officer and arrive at a decision by majority vote of the 
members present. 
 7.  The Commission will notify the officer or law enforcement dispatcher of its decision 
within 15 days after the hearing. 
 8.  An applicant for a certificate who has not been previously certified, but who would be 
subject to revocation for any cause set out in subsection 1, will not be granted a certificate. 
 9.  If, upon receiving a written allegation that a peace officer is in violation of any provision 
of subsection 1 and that the facts and circumstances indicate that suspension rather than 
revocation would be in the best interests of the agency and law enforcement in general, the 
Commission will suspend the officer’s certificate. 
 10.  The Commission will provide each peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher whose 
certificate is suspended with written notice of the suspension by certified registered mail. The 
suspension becomes effective 24 hours after receipt of the certified notice. The notice will 
contain a statement advising the officer of the right to a hearing. 
 11.  Suspension of a certificate is not a bar to future revocation of the certificate and any 
prior suspensions may be considered as a factor if revocation is being considered by the 
Commission. 
 12.  Five years after the revocation of a certificate, an officer or law enforcement dispatcher 
may submit a written request to the Commission to allow him or her to reinstate his or her 
certificate. The Commission will schedule a hearing to consider whether to reinstate the officer’s 
or law enforcement dispatcher’s certificate. The Commission will notify the agency that 
requested the revocation of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the Commission 
will determine whether to reinstate the certificate. If the certificate is reinstated, the Commission 
may establish a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher would result in revocation. 

 (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 
8-24-90; 4-28-94; A by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 

11-2-99; R003-07, 4-17-2008; R051-14, 10-24-2014) 
 
 
 
NAC 289.350  Reports. (NRS 289.510) 
 1.  Upon employment or termination of a peace officer, law enforcement dispatcher or upon 
the activation or termination of the reserve status of a reserve officer, an agency shall notify the 
Executive Director on a personnel action report form provided by the Commission or its 
designee. The personnel action report form must be submitted to the Executive Director within 
15 days after the date of employment or termination of a peace officer or the activation or 
termination of the reserve status of a reserve officer.: 
 (a) An agency shall comply with the requirements set forth in subsection 1 when a law 
enforcement dispatcher who meet the definition has met the requirements to be issued the 
dispatcher basic certificate. 
 2.  An agency shall submit, upon the request of the Commission or its designee, such 
documentation or information as the Commission or its designee deems necessary to determine 
whether the standards and provisions of this chapter have been complied with. 
 





II. WORKSHOP 
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the 
matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 

 





III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Call to order 
 
2. Roll call of the Commissioners 

 





III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  
 

3.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. Approval of 
minutes from July 27, 2017 regularly scheduled POST Commission Meeting 

 





















































































III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING             
                                      

4.  INFORMATION Executive Director’s report 
a. Training Division:  Online Training 
b. Standards Division:  Year end Compliance 
c. Administration:  Facilities Manager Doyle Smith Retired, filled the vacancy. 

 





III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  
 

5.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission to decide whether to continue the rule making process regarding AB151 
requirements to set standards and certification requirements for law enforcement 
dispatchers to become certified through a voluntary program.  

 
 

 



  
 (Reprinted with amendments adopted on April 12, 2017) 
 FIRST REPRINT A.B. 151 

 - *AB151_R1* 

 
ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 151–ASSEMBLYWOMAN CARLTON  

(BY REQUEST) 
 

PREFILED FEBRUARY 13, 2017 
____________ 

 
Referred to Committee on Government Affairs 

 
SUMMARY—Provides for the voluntary training of law 

enforcement dispatchers. (BDR 23-767) 
 
FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: May have Fiscal Impact. 
 Effect on the State: Yes. 

 
~ 
 

EXPLANATION – Matter in bolded italics is new; matter between brackets [omitted material] is material to be omitted. 
 

 
AN ACT relating to law enforcement; requiring the Peace Officers’ 

Standards and Training Commission to provide by 
regulation for the voluntary training of law enforcement 
dispatchers; and providing other matters properly relating 
thereto. 

Legislative Counsel’s Digest: 
 Existing law requires the Peace Officers’ Standards and Training Commission 1 
to adopt regulations governing the certification and decertification, recruitment, 2 
selection and training of peace officers. (NRS 289.510) This bill requires the 3 
Commission to establish by regulation the minimum standards for a voluntary 4 
program of training for law enforcement dispatchers, certify instructors for 5 
approved courses of such training and issue certificates to dispatchers who 6 
complete such training. 7 
 
 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN 
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 Section 1.  Chapter 289 of NRS is hereby amended by adding 1 
thereto a new section to read as follows: 2 
 1.  The Commission shall: 3 
 (a) Establish by regulation the minimum standards of a 4 
voluntary program for the training of law enforcement 5 
dispatchers. 6 



 
 – 2 – 
 

 - *AB151_R1* 

 (b) Certify qualified instructors for approved courses of 1 
training for law enforcement dispatchers and issue appropriate 2 
certificates to instructors who become certified. 3 
 (c) Issue appropriate certificates to law enforcement 4 
dispatchers who have satisfactorily completed the voluntary 5 
program. 6 
 2.  As used in this section, “law enforcement dispatcher” 7 
means a person who is employed by a law enforcement agency or 8 
regional telecommunication center and who promotes public 9 
safety by:  10 
 (a) Receiving calls for service related to crimes, traffic 11 
incidents, public safety and any other related calls for assistance; 12 
and 13 
 (b) Providing immediate and critical communication between 14 
the public and law enforcement agencies.  15 
 Sec. 2.  NRS 289.450 is hereby amended to read as follows: 16 
 289.450  As used in NRS 289.450 to 289.600, inclusive, and 17 
section 1 of this act, unless the context otherwise requires, the 18 
words and terms defined in NRS 289.460 to 289.490, inclusive, 19 
have the meanings ascribed to them in those sections. 20 
 Sec. 3.  (Deleted by amendment.) 21 
 Sec. 4.  (Deleted by amendment.) 22 
 Sec. 5.  This act becomes effective on July 1, 2017. 23 

 
H 



1 
 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

New NAC:  Law Enforcement Dispatcher means a person who is employed by a law 
enforcement agency or regional telecommunication center and who promotes public safety by: 
 (a) Receiving calls for service related to crimes, traffic incidents, public safety and any other 
related calls for assistance; 
(b) Providing immediate and critical communication between the public and law enforcement 
agencies. 

  
STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

 
NAC 289.120  Basic course of training: Completion; attendance by reserve officer. (NRS 
289.510); and law enforcement dispatchers 
 1.  Each peace officer who is required by NRS 289.550 to be certified must satisfactorily 
complete a basic course of training approved by the Executive Director. 
 2.  A reserve officer must be in full-duty status and fully covered by industrial insurance 
through the employing agency while attending the training. 
 3. A law enforcement dispatcher, as defined in NAC may attend a voluntary program for 
the training of law enforcement dispatchers. 
 
 
NEW NAC Minimum standard of training: Law enforcement dispatchers. The minimum 
standard of training for law enforcement dispatchers is successful completion of a basic 
course, established by the Commission that includes 120 hours of training in: 
 
1.   Course Orientation 
2.   Role of the Public Safety Dispatcher and overview of public safety organizations 
3.   State and National computer files 
4.  Effective Communication 
5.   Public Safety Call Taking and Interrogation 
6.  Homeland Security 
7. Crime Classification, Definitions and Nevada Criminal Code 
8.   Law Enforcement Dispatching 
9.   Legal Aspects of Public Safety Dispatching 
10.  Communications Technology 
11.  Excited Delirium and Agitated Chaotic Event 
12.  Health, Wellness and Stress Management 
13.  Course Administration and Testing; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 

CERTIFICATES 

 NAC 289.200  Basic and reserve basic certificate: Requirements; extension of time to 
complete or waiver of certain requirements; request for certification; placement of basic 
certificate on inactive status. [Effective until the date of the repeal of 42 U.S.C. § 666, the 
federal law requiring each state to establish procedures for withholding, suspending and 
restricting the professional, occupational and recreational licenses for child support 
arrearages and for noncompliance with certain processes relating to paternity or child 
support proceedings.] (NRS 289.510, 289.550, 289.600) 
 1.  The Executive Director shall award a basic certificate to any peace officer  who meets the 
minimum standards for appointment established pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has: 
 (a) Satisfactorily completed the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b) Passed the state certification examination with a score of at least 70 percent; and 
 (c) Passed the state physical fitness examination for the appropriate category of peace officer 
as described in NAC 289.205. 
 2.  The Executive Director may award a basic certificate to any peace officer who has been 
certified by the certifying entity of another state or has successfully completed a Federal Law 
Enforcement Training Centers of the United States Department of Homeland Security training 
program approved by the Commission and who meets the minimum standards for appointment 
established pursuant to NAC 289.110 if: 
 (a) The Commission or its designee has determined that the course of training required for 
the certification was at least equivalent to the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b) The certification of the peace officer in the other jurisdiction has not been revoked or 
suspended; 
 (c) Not more than 60 months have lapsed since the peace officer was employed in the other 
jurisdiction; 
 (d) The peace officer has satisfactorily completed a training course that is approved by the 
Executive Director which consists of a minimum of 80 hours of training that satisfies the 
requirements established by the Commission pursuant to subsection 1 of NAC 289.300 in: 
  (1) Abuse of elderly persons; 
  (2) Active assailants; 
  (3) Child abuse and sexual abuse of a child; 
  (4) Civil liability; 
  (5) Constitutional law; 
  (6) Counter-terrorism and weapons of mass destruction; 
  (7) Crimes against persons; 
  (8) Crimes against property; 
  (9) Cultural awareness; 
  (10) Domestic violence and stalking; 
  (11) Ethics in law enforcement or for correctional officers; 
  (12) Juvenile law; 
  (13) Laws relating to arrest; 
  (14) Laws relating to drugs, including, without limitation, current trends in drugs; 
  (15) Miscellaneous crimes; 
  (16) Probable cause; 
  (17) Rights of victims; 
  (18) Search and seizure; 
  (19) Sexual harassment; and 
  (20) Use of force; 
 (e) The peace officer passes the state certification examination with a score of at least 70 
percent; and 



3 
 

 (f) The peace officer passes the state physical fitness examination for the appropriate 
category of peace officer as described in NAC 289.205. 
3.  The Executive Director may award a reserve basic certificate to any reserve officer who 
meets the minimum standards for appointment pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has: 
 (a) Satisfactorily completed the basic training course for a reserve certificate; 
 (b) Passed the state certification examination with a score of at least 70 percent; and 
 (c) Passed the state physical fitness examination described in subsection 1 of NAC 289.205. 
4.  Except as otherwise provided in subsection 5 or 6, an officer must pass the state physical 
fitness examination: 
 (a) If the officer is not eligible for certification pursuant to subsection 2, not later than 16 
weeks after the first day of the officer’s basic training course certified or approved pursuant to 
NAC 289.300; or 
 (b) If the officer is eligible for certification pursuant to subsection 2, not later than 16 weeks 
after the date on which the officer was hired or, if the officer is a reserve officer, the date of 
activation of his or her reserve status. 
5. The Executive Director may award a dispatcher basic certificate to a law enforcement 
dispatcher who meets the following requirements: 
 (a) At least 18 years of age at the time of appointment; 
 (b) Has successfully completed the 12th grade or has been certified by an appropriate 

authority as having an equivalent education; 
 (c) A US citizen or permanent resident alien with work privileges; 
 (d) Has undergone a detailed and documented background investigation to include; 
          i. An investigation into of the current and past employment history of the person; 

 ii. An inquiry into the criminal history of the person in the State of Nevada and in any 
other state where the person is known to have resided, which must include, without 
limitation, any warrants issued for the person and the submission of the person’s 
fingerprints to the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History for 
submission to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for its report;  

(e) Has never been convicted of a felony in this State or of any offense which would be a 
felony if committed in this State; 

 (f) Successfully completed a certification course established by the Commission. 
6.  To maintain a law enforcement dispatcher basic certificate the law enforcement dispatcher 
must annually complete 16 hours of additional agency in-service training prescribed by the 
administrator of the employing agency of the law enforcement dispatcher. 
 
Notation:  The requirements outlined in 5 (a-c) apply to those hired after July 1, 2017 
 
 
NAC 289.235  Voluntary surrender and application for reinstatement of basic certificate. 
(NRS 289.510) 
 1.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher may, permanently or for a stated term, 
voluntarily surrender a basic certificate to the Commission: 
 (a) As part of a termination agreement between the peace officer or law enforcement 
dispatcher and his or her employing agency; 
 (b) As part of a plea bargain in a criminal proceeding against the peace officer; 
 (c) As part of a settlement agreement between the Commission and the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher; or 
 (d) For any other reason. 
 2.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher who wishes to voluntarily surrender his or 
her basic certificate must submit to the Executive Director a request for the voluntary surrender. 
The request must: 
 (a) Be in writing; 



4 
 

 (b) State the date on which the voluntary surrender will become effective; 
 (c) State whether the voluntary surrender is permanent or for a stated term; 
 (d) If the voluntary surrender is for a stated term, include the date on which the voluntary 
surrender will end; 
 (e) Include a summary of the reason for the voluntary surrender; 
 (f) If the voluntary surrender is being requested as part of a termination agreement, plea 
bargain or settlement agreement described in paragraph (a), (b) or (c) of subsection 1, include an 
acknowledgment by the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher that the voluntary 
surrender shall be deemed to include the voluntary surrender of all other basic certificates held 
by the peace officer; 
 (g) Include a statement by the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher that he or she 
understands and has knowledge of the consequences of the voluntary surrender; and 
 (h) Be signed by the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher and be notarized. 
 3.  The Executive Director shall accept or reject each request for the voluntary surrender of a 
basic certificate submitted pursuant to subsection 2 and shall notify the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher of the acceptance or rejection. If the Executive Director accepts the 
voluntary surrender of a basic certificate requested as part of a termination agreement, plea 
bargain or settlement agreement described in paragraph (a), (b) or (c) of subsection 1, the peace 
officer shall be deemed to have voluntarily surrendered all other basic certificates held by the 
peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher, regardless of the training categories in which the 
basic certificates were awarded. 
 4.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher who voluntarily surrenders a basic 
certificate may apply to reinstate the basic certificate: 
 (a) If the voluntary surrender was for a stated term, after the date specified for the end of the 
term of voluntary surrender or 60 months after the effective date of the voluntary surrender, 
whichever occurs earlier; or 
 (b) If the voluntary surrender was permanent, 60 months after the effective date of the 
voluntary surrender. 
 5.  A peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher who wishes to have a basic certificate 
reinstated must submit a written request to the Commission for authorization to apply for 
reinstatement of the basic certificate. The Commission will schedule a hearing to consider the 
request. The Commission will notify the agency that employed the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher at the time that the voluntary surrender became effective or the agency 
that employed the peace officer immediately preceding his or her voluntary surrender, whichever 
is applicable, of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the Commission will 
determine whether to authorize the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher to apply for 
reinstatement of the basic certificate. 
 6.  If a peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher is authorized by the Commission to 
apply for reinstatement of a basic certificate after a voluntary surrender, the peace officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher must meet the minimum standards for appointment established by this 
chapter which are applicable at the time that the peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher 
applies for reinstatement of the basic certificate. If the basic certificate is reinstated, the 
Commission may establish a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer 
would result in the revocation of the basic certificate. 
 7.  The Executive Director shall submit to the Commission at each meeting of the 
Commission a report concerning: 
 (a) Each voluntary surrender of a basic certificate that was accepted by the Executive 
Director since the last meeting of the Commission; and 
 (b) Each application for reinstatement of a basic certificate that was granted or denied since 
the last meeting of the Commission. 
 
 
 



5 
 

 NAC 289.290  Denial, revocation, suspension and reinstatement of certificate.  
(NRS 289.510) 
 1.  Each of the following constitutes cause for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend 
the certificate of a peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher: 
 (a) Willful falsification of any information provided to obtain the certificate. 
 (b) A permanent or chronic physical or mental disability affecting the officer’s or law 
enforcement dispatcher’s ability to perform his or her full range of duties. 
 (c) Chronic drinking or drunkenness on duty. 
 (d) Addiction to or the unlawful use or possession of narcotics or other drugs. 
 (e) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a 
gross misdemeanor. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may 
be imposed. 
 (f) Failure to comply with the standards established in this chapter. 
 (g) Conviction of, or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere to, a 
felony. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be imposed. 
Upon conviction or entry of a plea of guilty, guilty but mentally ill or nolo contendere, the 
certificate will be revoked. 
 (h) Conviction of a misdemeanor. If the employing agency recommends suspension or 
revocation following conviction of the employee for a misdemeanor, suspension or revocation 
may be imposed. In determining whether to suspend or revoke the certificate, the Commission 
will consider the type of conviction and other information provided by the agency indicating 
unprofessional conduct or similar undesirable activity by the officer or law enforcement 
dispatcher that resulted in disciplinary action. 
 2.  Denial, suspension or revocation procedures will not be considered by the Commission in 
cases where the employment of an officer or law enforcement dispatcher is terminated for 
violations of the policies, general orders or similar guidelines of operation of the employing 
agency which do not constitute any of the causes for denial, suspension or revocation specified in 
subsection 1. 
 3.  The employing agency shall notify the Commission any time that it becomes aware that 
one of its officers or law enforcement dispatcher has been charged with a crime that could result 
in denial, suspension or revocation procedures. Upon receipt of information alleging any of the 
causes enumerated in subsection 1, the Commission will determine whether to pursue revocation 
or suspension of the certificate of the officer or law enforcement dispatcher. 
 4.  The Commission will notify the officer or law enforcement dispatcher by certified mail 
at the officer’s or law enforcement dispatcher’s last known address of any pending revocation or 
suspension action and of the nature of the charges and the officer’s right to appear and answer 
the charges. The officer or law enforcement dispatcher shall, within 15 days after the date on the 
certified mail receipt, respond in writing, notifying the Commission of his or her intended action 
with reference to the charges. 
 5.  If the officer or law enforcement dispatcher fails to notify the Commission within the 
specified time of his or her intention to appear in answer to the pending action, the Commission 
will: 
 (a) Consider the case on its own merits, using the statement from the head of the employing 
agency or the substantiated information derived from any independent investigation it deems 
necessary; 
 (b) Take no action pending the outcome of possible criminal action which may be filed 
against the officer or law enforcement dispatcher; and 
 (c) Take no action pending the outcome of an appeal. 
 The Commission’s decision will be determined by a majority vote of the members of the 
Commission present. 
 6.  When an officer or law enforcement dispatcher notifies the Commission of his or her 
intention to appear and answer the charges pending against him or her, the Commission will elect 
to sit as a whole at a hearing or designate an independent hearing officer to hear the matter and 
make recommendations in writing to the Commission. The Commission will review the 



6 
 

recommendations of any such hearing officer and arrive at a decision by majority vote of the 
members present. 
 7.  The Commission will notify the officer or law enforcement dispatcher of its decision 
within 15 days after the hearing. 
 8.  An applicant for a certificate who has not been previously certified, but who would be 
subject to revocation for any cause set out in subsection 1, will not be granted a certificate. 
 9.  If, upon receiving a written allegation that a peace officer is in violation of any provision 
of subsection 1 and that the facts and circumstances indicate that suspension rather than 
revocation would be in the best interests of the agency and law enforcement in general, the 
Commission will suspend the officer’s certificate. 
 10.  The Commission will provide each peace officer or law enforcement dispatcher whose 
certificate is suspended with written notice of the suspension by certified registered mail. The 
suspension becomes effective 24 hours after receipt of the certified notice. The notice will 
contain a statement advising the officer of the right to a hearing. 
 11.  Suspension of a certificate is not a bar to future revocation of the certificate and any 
prior suspensions may be considered as a factor if revocation is being considered by the 
Commission. 
 12.  Five years after the revocation of a certificate, an officer or law enforcement dispatcher 
may submit a written request to the Commission to allow him or her to reinstate his or her 
certificate. The Commission will schedule a hearing to consider whether to reinstate the officer’s 
or law enforcement dispatcher’s certificate. The Commission will notify the agency that 
requested the revocation of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the Commission 
will determine whether to reinstate the certificate. If the certificate is reinstated, the Commission 
may establish a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer or law 
enforcement dispatcher would result in revocation. 

 (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 
8-24-90; 4-28-94; A by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 

11-2-99; R003-07, 4-17-2008; R051-14, 10-24-2014) 
 
 
 
NAC 289.350  Reports. (NRS 289.510) 
 1.  Upon employment or termination of a peace officer, law enforcement dispatcher or upon 
the activation or termination of the reserve status of a reserve officer, an agency shall notify the 
Executive Director on a personnel action report form provided by the Commission or its 
designee. The personnel action report form must be submitted to the Executive Director within 
15 days after the date of employment or termination of a peace officer or the activation or 
termination of the reserve status of a reserve officer.: 
 (a) An agency shall comply with the requirements set forth in subsection 1 when a law 
enforcement dispatcher who meet the definition has met the requirements to be issued the 
dispatcher basic certificate. 
 2.  An agency shall submit, upon the request of the Commission or its designee, such 
documentation or information as the Commission or its designee deems necessary to determine 
whether the standards and provisions of this chapter have been complied with. 
 





III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  
 

6.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission to discuss and take possible action to adopt new regulations as follows: 
A. LCB File No. R003-17.  
Existing regulations establish the minimum standards of training for peace officers in 
training category I, II, and III and reserve officers.  Sections 1-5 of the proposed 
regulation amends NAC 289.140-289.170 and NAC 289.200, minimum training 
standards for Categories I, II, III, and Reserve training standards, to update them with the 
NRS title associated with each training standard to accurately reflect the corresponding 
NRS titles.  The proposed regulation also integrates Categories I, II, III and reserve basic 
training standards so a peace officer successfully completing a basic training course for 
one category will also be certified in each category below category of the basic training 
course he successfully completed.  This will make it possible for a peace officer attending 
one academy to become certified in multiple training categories covering a broader scope 
of job tasks.  For example, a peace officer who successfully completes a Category I basic 
training course will also be certified in Category II and Category III minimum training 
standards. 
B. LCB File No. R012-17.   
Existing regulations require a peace officer to satisfy certain requirements annually in 
order to maintain a basic or reserve certificate, including completion of in-service 
training.  In addition to in-service training, a peace officer authorized to use a firearm is 
required, at least biannually, to demonstrate a minimum level of proficiency in the use of 
each firearm the officer is authorized to use.  NAC 289.230 is proposed to be amended to 
clarify a peace officer must show the required proficiency with each type of firearm they 
are authorized to use.  The proposed regulation also clarifies the requirements a peace 
officer must meet before resuming their normal duties after a certain time away from 
their peace officer duties.  The proposed regulation also requires a peace officer who is 
hired, rehired or reinstated on or after July 1 of a reporting year to satisfy such 
requirements. 

 
 

























































III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  
 

7.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of  Rick L. Keema, formerly 
with the Elko County Sheriff’s Office, certification based on a conviction for Conspiracy 
To Commit Theft By Misrepresentation, a Gross Misdemeanor as defined in NRS 199.480 
and NRS 205.0832.  The Commission will decide whether to Revoke Mr. Keema’s 
Category I Basic Certificate. 

 
 



EXHIBIT A













EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT C





EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT E







































EXHIBIT F

















































EXHIBIT G







EXHIBIT H











EXHIBIT I





III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING

8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of Robert Reasoner, formerly
of the Nevada Transportation Authority, certification based on a conviction for
Attempted Possession Of A Controlled Substance, a Category E Felony or Gross
Misdemeanor as defined in NRS 453.336 and NRS 193.330.  The Commission
previously suspended Mr. Reasoner’s Category II Basic Certificate based upon a
Criminal Complaint for Conspiracy to Violate the Uniform Controlled Substance Act, in
violation of NRS 453.401, a Category C Felony. The Commission will decide whether to
Revoke Mr. Reasoner’s Category II Basic Certificate.





EXHIBIT A







EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT C











EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT E



EXHIBIT F



EXHIBIT G









EXHIBIT H





















EXHIBIT I







III.  REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  

 

9.  PUBLIC COMMENTS  

 Request from the Carson City Sheriff’s Office for their employee Captain Brian 

Humphrey for an Executive Certificate   

 

 

 





























III.  REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  

 

10.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

A request from the Lyon County Juvenile Probation Department for their employee, Officer 

Christopher Gentine, for a 6 month extension past the one year requirement, to July 3, 2018, 

in order to meet the requirements for certification.  

 

 

 



 
LYON COUNTY 

Juvenile Probation Department 

Juvenile Division 
of the 

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  September 7, 2017 
 
TO:  Mike Sherlock Director, Nevada Peace Officer Standards and Training  
  
FROM: Eric Smith Chief Lyon County Juvenile Probation  
 
RE:  6 Month Extension, Officer Chris Gentine 
 
 
 
Mr Sherlock,  
  
 I am writing you to request a six month extension for Officer Chris Gentine. 
Officer Gentine attended the summer 2017 POST academy. Officer Gentine was 
dismissed during the domestic violence practical testing for officer safety concerns. 
Officer Gentines first year will expire in December 2017, and in order for him to 
attend the January 2018 academy, he will need the extension. Thank you for your 
time in this matter.   

 
 

JOHN P. 
SCHLEGELMILCH 
District Judge 
Department No. I 
 

LEON A. ABERASTURI 
District Judge 
Department No. II 
 

ERIC A. SMITH 
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 
31 South Main Street-Annex 
Yerington, Nevada 89447 
 
Phone:  (775) 463-6641 
              (775) 575-3360 
              (775) 577-5017 
Fax:       (775) 463-2204 
 

 



III.  REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  

 

11.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

   The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the 

matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item 

 

 

 



III.  REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING  

 

12.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

   Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting 

 

13.  DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

  Adjournment 

 

 

 


	Cover Page
	 Notices & Agenda
	Public Comment Hearing
	R003-17
	R012-17

	Workshop
	Notice of regular Commission Meeting

	I.    I & 2 Public Comment Hearing:  Call to order, roll call of Commission Members
	3. Public Comment Hearing R003-17 and R012-17
	R003-17
	R012-17


	II.  Workshop to create LE Dispatch Certification
	AB 151 
	NAC concept
	Workshop Public Comments

	III. Regular Meeting  items 1 & 2
	3. Minutes from July 27, 2017
	4. Executive Director's report
	5. AB 151/ LE Dispatchers; creating regulation; continue Rule Making.
	AB 151 requirements for LE Dispatchers
	Proposed NAC for LE Dispatchers

	6. Adopting new regulations R003-17 and R012-17
	R003-17
	R012-17

	7.  Revocation Hearing of Rick Keema's Basic Certificate
	EXHIBIT A Amended Notice of Intent to Revoke
	EXHIBIT B Proof of Service Amended Notice of Intent to Revoke
	EXHIBIT C Termination PAR
	EXHIBIT D  Basic Certificate
	EXHIBIT E First Criminal Information
	EXHIBIT F Statutory No Contest Plea Agreement
	EXHIBIT G First Amended Criminal Information
	EXHIBIT H Judgement of Conviction
	EXHIBIT J Sentencing

	8.  Revocation Hearing of Robert Reasoner" Basic Certificate
	EXHIBIT A Order of Suspension of a Certificate (July 27, 2017)
	EXHIBIT B Proof of Service "Order of Suspension"
	EXHIBIT C Amended Notice of Intent to Revoke
	EXHIBIT D Proof of Service "Amended Notice of Intent to Revoke"
	EXHIBIT E Updated PAR
	EXHIBIT F Basic Certificate
	EXHIBIT G Criminal Information
	EXHIBIT H Memorandum of Plea Negotiation
	EXHIBIT I Judgement of Conviction

	9. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	10 & 11. Schedule upcoming Commission Meeting, and Adjournment
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Amended agenda 09-26-17.pdf
	I. PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING
	THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING IS TO RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM ALL INTERESTED PERSONS REGARDING THE ADOPTION, AMENDMENT AND REPEAL OF REGULATIONS THAT PERTAIN TO CHAPTER 289 OF THE NEVADA ADMINSTRATIVE CODE (NAC)(THIS PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING HAS BEEN PREVIOUSL...
	B. LCB File R012-17
	II. WORKSHOP
	THE PURPOSE OF THE WORKSHOP IS TO SOLICIT COMMENTS FROMINTERESTED PERSONS ON THE FOLLOWING TOPIC THAT MAY BE ADDRESSED IN PROPOSED REGULATIONS (THIS WORKSHOP HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY NOTICED PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF NRS CHAPTER 233B):
	3. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
	5. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
	6. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
	A. LCB File No. R003-17.
	B. LCB File No. R012-17.
	The Commission to fully consider all written and oral comment received on these proposed regulations before taking any action.
	8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
	9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
	10. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION.
	POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:




